

To: "Zimmerman, Melissa (Appropriations)" <Melissa_Zimmerman@appro.senate.gov>, "Mencher, Daniel (Appropriations)" <Daniel_Mencher@appro.senate.gov>
Cc: "Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond)" <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>, "Rita Culp" <Rita.Culp@mail.house.gov>, "Abimbola, Oluwarotimi M" <oluwarotimi_abimbola@ios.doi.gov>, "Brandon, Andrea L" <andrea_brandon@ios.doi.gov>, "Nelson, James M" <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>, "Flanagan, Denise A" <Denise_Flanagan@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: National Parks

Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 09:48:55 -0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Daniel –

Thanks for your email. Can we schedule for Monday? Please let me know what time would work and what information you would like on these topics. I am currently available anytime on Monday 2/24 besides 8-9AM and can meet in-person or host a call.

Charlie Dankert
Senior Advisor to the Secretary, exercising the delegated authority of the Assistant Secretary for Policy, Management, and Budget
U.S. Department of the Interior
202.568.4745

From: Zimmerman, Melissa (Appropriations) <Melissa_Zimmerman@appro.senate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 10:40 PM
To: Mencher, Daniel (Appropriations) <Daniel_Mencher@appro.senate.gov>; Dankert, Charles M <charles_dankert@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: 'Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond)' <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>; Rita Culp <Rita.Culp@mail.house.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: National Parks

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Thanks Daniel. I would like to join.

From: Mencher, Daniel (Appropriations) <Daniel_Mencher@appro.senate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 10:17 PM
To: 'Charles_dankert@ios.doi.gov' <Charles_dankert@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: 'Clarkson, Kristin (Richmond)' <Kristin.Clarkson@mail.house.gov>; Rita Culp <Rita.Culp@mail.house.gov>; Zimmerman, Melissa (Appropriations) <Melissa_Zimmerman@appro.senate.gov>
Subject: National Parks

Charlie – I would like a call with DOI and NPS tomorrow but no later than Monday to understand what is going on with the seasonal hires, RIFs, etc., and how the Department is addressing the issues. There is bicameral and bipartisan concern about what is happening (or not) and that is likely to grow as we are already reading in the media reports of impacts. If

0000149

we need to elevate, please let me know. I am cc'ing my fellow clerks for awareness and should they wish to join. Thank you. Daniel

Daniel A. Mencher

Majority Clerk - Subcommittee on Interior and Environment
Senate Committee on Appropriations